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From: William [William@pinnaclesxs.com)
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 8:59 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FEI #
Attachments: 5-14-2010 1;27;28 PM.jpg

To whom it may concern

We are in the process of becoming certified by Miami Dade County DPM
They have rejected our application due to us not having the FEI Number listed on the Sunbiz.gov website
Attached you will find the response letter along with all pertinent document.

Our FEI # is 26-2897915

Your assistance in this matter is greatly appreciated.

Then you in advance for your cooperation,

Cordially,

B William Valdes Pinnacle Sign

E] NIGP

E Rec:

www.pinnaclesxs.com

The Information transmitted (including attachments} Is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521, is
intended only for the person{s] or entity/entities to which it is addressed and may contaln confidential and/or privileged materiol.
Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient(s) Is prohibited. If you received this In error, please contact the sender and delete the

material from any computer.
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R " pate of this notice: 06-30-2008

‘Einployer Identification Numbeér:
26-2897915

‘«'«f}"‘ : «‘4 ioowT ' Form: - SS-4
} Number of this notice: CP 575 G

“jpmmcm"‘sxs LLC
JOSE L. SANCHEZ ‘SOLE MBR

. - °15920"NW /40 CQURT L " - Por assistance you may call us at:
© 7 MIAMI, “FL*" 33054; Tk, 1-800-829-4933
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- e IF 'YOU WRITE, ATTACH THE

_ , STUB AT THE END OF THIS NOTICE.
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Thank- cﬁgﬁgfﬁapplylng for an Employer Identiflcation Number (EIN) We assigned ydu
EIN 262 2897915 ,"Thie Elqbwillﬁidentlfy you, your business accounts, tax returns, and
-dccumente,‘even‘if you have%no employees. Please kéep this notice in your perminent
-records b ; -
Whéﬁ"filing tax doéﬁmente, payments, and related correepondence, it is very important
- ‘:that .you usé your EIN and ‘compléte name and address exactly as shown above. .Any variatior
ey cause a .delay. in proaessing, result in incorrect information in your account, or even
cause: you~to ‘be assigned ‘more. than one EIN. If the 1nformati0n ig, not. correct. as shown
. abovetpleaset ‘mAkas Ehe f Sorrectich e tig t e at fachad tear off”ﬁ?ﬁb and return it to us.
.5 llmitedfliability company (LLC) may file Fotm' 8832 Entity'Classlficatzcn Election,
and; elect to . be - classlfied aekan'aesociation taxable as a- corporation If the LLC is
geligible to be treated as»a corporation that meets cértain tests and it will be electing ¢
o corporation1statue, it _must’ timgly- file- Form 2553; :Election by a Small Business
. Cbrporatibﬁ‘ The LLC will“be“treated ag. a corporation as of the effective date of the §
- .corporation electlon ‘and*does ‘not reed to file Form 8832.

, To obtain tax“forms and publicatlons. including those referenced in this notice,
ViSlt our. Web’eitelat'www ;iré.gov. _If -you'do not have access to the Internet; éall
1-800- '826-3676" (TTY/TDD 1 800 829-4059) or visit your local IRS offica,

LE e :.11..“.1'.%;:' : J?*’-—vn_... R !
'mpoauu'reenmmmxns: .

*"pKeep a\ccpy .of; thie notice in your: permanent records. : This. notice. 13 {ssued’ only
.one’ time and ‘the” IR8“Wwill hot bé able ‘to -generate- a duplicate . copy for you.

% % Use.this EIN ‘and:your name exactly as ‘they appear at the - top of thia notice on all
your ‘féderal :tax forms

*'2Refer to thie EYN' on- your tax-related correspondence ‘and documents.
If you have questions -about your EIN, you. can call us at ‘the phone number or write tc

us &t the'address .ghown at the top of this notice. If you write, pleage tear off the stul
at the bottom of this notice. and send it aleng with your letter. If vou do not need to



